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Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF MEMORIAL JR HIGH 8TH GRADE STUDENTS THAT WERE ACCEPTED
IN THE GEOFORCE PROGRAM.
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Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.
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Presenter(s):

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




Memorial Jr. High

Memo

To: Gilbert Gonzalez
Superintendent of Schools ?(
From: Jose G. Hermandez, Jr., Principal

Date: 5/30/2018

Re:  June Board Recognition of GeoForce Students

The University of Texas at Austin’s Jackson School of Geosciences provides education and research to
enhance our knowledge of the Earth. GeoFORCE is designed to increase the number of students
pursuing STEM degrees in college and moving into rewarding careers.
Students are exposed to spectacular geological field trips in Texas and throughout the United States
each summer that are taught by university by staff, scientist and educators.
We would like to congratulate the following students for being selected to be part of the program:

1. Monika Castillo

2. Ashley Garces

3. Kristina Ramirez

4. Rosallina Tolentino



